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From: Robbie Bach
To: DAD M~rketing Group
Co:. besktop Apps BUMS; Brad Cha~e; Greg Pedot; Jeff Sanderson: John Neilson; Liz King

lWetch); Pet~ Higgins; Russell Stockdale; Martha Isharn
Subject:. PPJ: Desk-top 95 memo
Date: Monday. January 09, 1995 2:40PM

I~tere Is t]~ final version of a memo we have been writir~g to help the subs in their F-Y planning for the
Win95/Ofc95 sire launch -- now referred to o.s "Desktop 95". This is a subset of ou~ Office 95 marketing
plans but since its an incredibly important part of what we will be doing, its great to have this summery in
place now. The ne~t round of.the mm-ketJng plan will flesh both this and the other components of our
efforts out in more detail.

MattMi: in case it already h~sn’t,happe~ed, can you forward this to the sub marketing people?
3ohnZa: likewise with the adldm OgOT~C~OS since I don’t have their ematl addrosses at my fingertips~

Let me know if you have questions...

From: Steve Battm~
To: GMs of Subsidiaries
Cc: Robbie Bach; Russell Stockdale
Subject: Desl~op 95 memo
Dam: Thursdm/, January 05, 1995 10:01PM

P~ease use this memo as guidance in sorting through plans tot the window= 95 al~! Office for VV’indows 95
launchers, we will have to work yaP/ ha~l second half of this fiscal year with the delay o! Windows 9,5
V~ndow~ 95 w~ edmost 20% of the finished goods revenue forecast worldwide in the second half. w~
wRI not bo able m fill that hole so we will need to hold ma~ket~ng spend below plan (i look forward to your
ptans on this in MYR) Also there Ls some risk that customers will delay Office pu~hoses We do not ~
that to happen awe need plans to sustain Office and today’s dos and windows upgrade l~Jsine~. This
memo focuses though on the opportunity which will hit early in FY 96.
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To: List
From: PSGMktg; DADM~g
Date: December 28, 1994
Re: Planning for Desk-top 95 (Win95 and Ofc95 Sire Ship)

This memo summariTJZ the key resource issues, pro~ and plmas for the joint Launch and mm’keting of
Win95 and Office for W’m95 (Ofc95) ~ to b~ known as "Desk-top 95-. The goal is to provide everyone,
particulnrly in the field, with the i~formation they need to pln~ effectively and allocate re.5ottrc~
Of course there wal be i~divi<l~al pl~ax flora the PSD and DAD marketing mares covering issues specific
to their t’~txz~xiv¢ l:m~luelx- Any questions or comment~ should b~ for~nnxled to RobbieB or RuSt.

Basid Princ~les and Recommendations

I. ~D~op 95" is the joim htmcla of W’m95 a~d Ofc95. Tl~s¢ two product launches shodd be viewed
as a tightty integr’~ed dt’ort with several
¯ Integrated planning for t mait’~d c.ba~nd ptLda. The go4d h ,~im-,Jxreet ,,vailability whe~: ever

practical. Plan to ma:timiz~ lever-age fi-om Microsof~’s ~el farads to Link c.hnnnel matkeling
and ~a|es of Dexklmp 95.

¯ A~’e.sslve imegraced messag~g aca’t~s all communications vdaicles, ~ a disciplined focus

¯ Agave joi~ ~’ffort to speed Corporate adoptions of ~Deskqop 95" acres aU segmetm (LORG,
MORG, SOl’G)

o lntegr~ed resource plamahag f-or manufacturing, dism’butimx, sales trainbag, PSS and ~

We are not ~aying ~at evea3’ W’m95 effort and every Ofc95 effort must be joira. We are s~ying
stmatd b¢ focusexl tm maximizing sy~ergy and leverage. For example, while we will have significant joint

¯ pg aetivitie~ there w~ confim~ to b~ vea-y imaportant spccif’g PR activities for each product group.

2. 13~adget pLanning for’De,:k-mp 95" shoukl nc~ be distorted bY the °vertao°fF’Y95andFY96" Plan
"I~ 95" as a coherent effort, with It~ �omponent budgets of Win95 and Ofc95 intm’nally
consisamt as an integrat~ effort_ For the remaind~ ofFY95 plarming yo~ should:

Assma¢ no ~u~ ia FY95; T’.~" i counlries (except Japan) stao~ld plan for revenue for both
i~ducts im QIF’Y96 wi~ m~ct other co~ntr~$ in Q2FY96.

¯ 13a~dget ha FY95 f~’ lX~-Immch marketing ~-tivities for W’m95 t~ p~.pare the market for thh

Product Schedule

We n:~ommead am following anamaw~mem date, strt~ da~ and ma~etiag push timing bas~ ma
lazest RTM information by katguage. ~ dams were chosen wRh the objectives ot"(I) presm-~,ing the
bonefita of sim-~vail~ility of W’m95 a~l Ofc95 in each tanguage, and (2) minimizing the defermeat of
rtrvemm frmn holding ~ O~ tim Ofl’tc© aid". the~¢ da~’~ atoply to ALL lm:ghg’t’~" in eludi~xg b°th

P~e - I Desk’top 95 : Ijanch Plmmiog
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The attac.~l budg~ file contains ~ll oflhr Cl~a~l from ~he-~se tables. We rrcomme~d th~ y~u look at the
sp~-ific pivo~ mbl~ for Win95 and 0fc95 sinc~ some tuning and funcriona! spending arr~ dil~frr

significandy b~twr~’~ ~hc two product~

differ

M~g ~mmun~o~
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¯ O~ pm-~ipation in t~� ~-c~nd wings ~ wor~ to ~ held ~ A~ for ~d~" ~b

~op to ~ ~ld ~ ~� ~ ~ ~-
¯ To ~e ~mt t~on~l o~~ ~ ~edng will m~ ~e W~s 95 ~l~ ~

M~ ~Z s~g m~L We ~3t ~ 3 ~u who will v~eUy c~k m mov~g to
O~ 95 by ~ ~� ~ ~ ~ w~ will a~ ~ ~p~ P~ ~f~c~ ~g ~e ~un~
p~&

~ ~o~ (and ~p~ ~~n~ f~ ~is) will ~ a~[~ ~o~.

~ of how ~ w~ w~ ~ ~ll ~D.

A hro~d advising ~ will kick off.in ~ cg~s~ and industry

~n95 ~d ~Off~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~d ~g

Our din~ct activid~ will be ~ imo tw~ comixme~. Micro~t~ rt-g ~ ~ and p¢o~

~fi~ who wi~ off~ ~ W~5 ~ O~5 a~ up~ In ~ O~ m~ d~ ~il o~

M~ ~ ~ w~ ~cl~ ~ off~ f~ ~a95 (s~ ~" ~ ~-

~ ~ of~ we ~ a d~ ma~ off~ (~ ~ toj~ ~d~ ~ ~ ~
~le m ~¢ ~) ~ ~ u~ wh~ ~ Whd~ ~d Off~ t~ ~ n~ ~ ~ ~u We ~!

~ ~ ~ ~ W~5 ~ ~ ~1~ ah~ ~ ~ l~of~ ~

~ ~ ~) ~ a ~ ~ ~- All pr~ ~ ~~ ~]1 ~ ~ a

Overall. we have font obj~x:~ve~ in the r~a~i (inbound) c~armel wh~e w~ will ~mpha~ize So~ c~umer~
¯ Maximize Win95 & MS c~pleme~ary p~gluc~ ~nu~ ~ ~ ~76~3 ~ ~~

~ID~ ~
~ - 6 ~ 95 : ~ Pi~R ~ " ~ ~"
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¯ Launch OfcgS, es.’~ablish MS as W’m_95 platform leader
¯ , Achieve an mtach ram of 40% of Ofc95 on new wkags purchases
. Sa_~ain high po~a-lam’~h rtm-fatc~ prt@a~ f~� Holiday 95 promotion

We will focas on a D~ktop 95 chmmel promotion that ~ three tooL~ cemrc~d art~md the wings, latmch:
(1) an end user ot’fe~, (2) a channel rt:bate, and (3) targeted marketing fund spc’admg.

End Us~- Offer
We are still working out the s~fics fo~ the basic end user offer. The goal is to provide a ~cmng’-mcentive
fin" the customer who buy, W’m95 to a]~o buy other Microsoft applications (Off-tim or Consumer titie~) at
the ~ame time. Pasi experi~mcc indicates the channel will u~e Win05 ~veb~ m dzl~w cotx.cumca’~ into
the store and then sell them on other products once they are there. "Foe pt’ima~" ta~k of the e~d user offer
m m m they sell thetn ]~ product~ at this time.

Channel Rebate
We will pr~vkIe ineremental rebate* on "Win95 productx" (Ofc95 ~ and ~er apps) rt~ttuex.
The retmte will be b~"d on the ratio of W’m95 lm~duc~-to-W’m95 onit~. In get~eral the higher the numbea"
of Win95 product~ purchased relative to the numbex of Win95 tmit~ ~ the higher the rt~ate. The
ffreci~e t-arias to be ~ in the promotle~ are canna .h, being defined and will be provided ASAP.

We will wink with each majc~r ~:txmttt to custmntze individual channel plan~ for ~ Immch. This will
emable the channel to offer a variety of differem~tmd offerx that still m~p consistently to our overall goaL~.
We will make the following fimds will he available for this effort
¯ Fund’m g pL~

~ "_, ofW’mg5 & W’m~5 prt~h~:~ revtmut~
---, ~/millio~ ~up#ememal marketing funds to be allocated

¯ Fundin$ [Man prioritie*
~ Pre-launch channel RSP t~-a~rd~g, education, communication & eventx.
~ Ltunch event~, ELI oiT~ adve~tialng, secm~ xheif & page sp~:e (retail & mm’l order)
~ Collate¢al, ~alez, ~emitmr~ & training ~

Other
Du~ t~ Wingf’s vi~ibili~, thcr~ ~ two channel-related ataN,~d¢~ th-,t are platmed just b~for~

W’m95 OEM coctpcm pc~gr~m -- ~ program ix dexiL~ed m minimiz~ the di~rup6o~ to OEM mlt* dne
to ct~t~mers waiting for W-m95. It wottid tlk~w OEMs to im:Md~ ¯ Win95 cottpon prt,-launch in

o "Coming Soon" ~ -- Some t’~,~[h::m will start early tnd b~,in re~=wing tmit~ p~-stt’~*’L We can

Microsoft p¢~x~ctx a~ ’coming soon’ trod ixovid~g ¯ ~pecific a,~iitbility dam. This co,ld inch,de

$inc~ w~ will xtill need to ~AI me.niag~l quantities of Oft 4.x tq~plicztioo_~ to user~ who don’t buy
w~ need to w~xk with the chmm*i ~m stocking md sdling prioriti~ We m~ also need to provide financial
s~rti’tncemivt* to tms=rt Ixupt= stoo~ing levels for hoOt ~ ofSKOs. Det=u~ on ~ are st~’ll being

F’nmlly. L~ ¯ folk,w-up to d~ iannch pronm~ion, we are looking at wry* to sit,rain momentum in the
tx’ta~sorg channel_ O.e option being considc~d i~ tn cx,x-mion oftbe "Busim=s~ Soma:=" prog~’am that th~
Offic= mare is framing in tt~ US this tpring to retc~ Scrg; and DOS switctx=t. Th~ would involve ¯
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cacnpa~n except whh ~n empha~,s o~ version up~-~d~s of both W~dow~ ~nd Office apps- More
i~fvrmatioa will be prvvided ou thl¢ ~s soon m ks ava~able.

Mmw/Lorg Plan

¯ Prepare cuslomer~ lo begin deployment o1" Wi~95 ~ ~c95 w~ 30 days o~
. Move 3~/~ of d~k~o~ ~ ~5 ~d ~5 wi~ ~x monks
. ~imu~� ~e of S~ ~ ~io~ t~l
¯ Id~ ~ ~p~l~ ~ ~ ~ ~

~ ~ 95 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ of~o~ ~d a ~ for u~

~ T~ (f~ ~~ ~RG’s) or ~ ~e ~ ~v~ ~ ~d R~O~ ~. ~e
k~ m~ ~ H~ ~l~. ~e ~ fmld ~v~bl~ ~ ~ ~

~Io~ ~I~

As w~ ~’~ we will ~v~l~ ~ ~ wi~ k~ ~d ~I p~

: ~Ad~
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Windows 9~ Inm~’-ac~h~e Demo Offw.e 95 a~odemo G~-~c_~ ~ ~e {~ oi

on ~ ~ ~

A~ ~d H~ ~

~ Trial M~ S~ Tml ~ rrl w~ ~o ~,~ ~

Wmdo~ 95 R~u~ ~t ~ 95 R~e K~ (0~) ~m~-~ ~i~
~~ ~ ~ ~o p~

T~ T~p~e

~mdo~ 95 Busm~ ~ ~il~ ~lh~l s~m~g ~
~ of~ndo~ 9~ ~

Win~ 95 E~I~ Gu~� O~ 95 E~i~ ~i~ Wal~ ~ ~ ~u~
(~p~e ~d U~d~) ~l~g ~e d~ ~

Eve~ ¯ Trad~ho~

~ ~ 95 ~t ~g p~ f~ CY95 ~11 ~ ~ to ~ ~e mo~ ~

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ J~ 1~5 ~ ~. ~e ~ ~ie foi~g ~is
~ ~ ~ ~i~ ~ ~ of~ ~ ~ well ~ ~e ~ ~d~ ~o~ m ~i~
~’11 h~igM ~s ~ ~ ~e 95.

B~ ~ ~ O{~5 w~ ~e ~ ofM~. ~ W~ 95 T~ ~ a ~ ofb~

~ 95 Mmlfim~ R~ W~hoo: F~- l&2. 1~
~e ~m~ ~ Mu~ ~ W~p will ~ h¢M ~ M~ ~ ~ F~ I
~ X W~ ~ m ~ ~ I~ q~ m~~~ ~ d~
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Appendix H

~rin95 Tr~inCa~ Schedu!£
The Micrt~oft Windows 95 T~ ~ b~ via ~lli~ F~ ~lli~ ~ md
~ ~11 I -~20~3~ in ~ ~i~ ~ ~d ~ R~ will ~ c~i~
¯ e 8~ n~b~. ~ ~ no ~ f~ ~ ~ ~d~s ~ to ~u~ ~e ~mmg

~I n~ to ~y S50 p~ ~

~ ~~ .......................

~t W~ 95 ~ ~

- ~ ~I~ a ~ ~ V~ wh~ ~ ~ ~ b~ to m~e ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ how m i~l~t ~ ~p 95 Mi~i~ ~1~ ~ ~k

¯ ~ ~ ~RG’s ~ b~ ~ ~ 95 f~ ~~ ~d ~iv~
to ~ ~ pi~
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